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November 22, 1989

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk

Vashington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Cancellation of Davis-Besse Plant Control Center Project

Gentlemin:

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) that Toledo Edison has no further plans for development of a Plant
Control Center (PCC) at the Davis-Besse Nuclear Pover Station.

Durirg 1985, Toledo Edison began examining the possibility of developing an
additional Emergency Response Facility within the Davis-Besse site protected
area. The proposed PCC vas to serve several furctions. One function wvould
have been to enhance management’s in-plant response to transients and
emergencies. Normal functions would have been to serve as a conference room
for senior plant management and Systems Engineering, as well as an office for
the Shift Managers. Additionally, it was being designed such that, if

necessary, the PCC could have fulfilled some of the Technical Support Center
requirements of Supplement 1 to NUREG 0737.

Recently, Toledo Edison completed a further investigation into the need for a
facility at Davis-Besse such as that described above. Based on current
facility capabilities and other planned improvements, Toledo Edison has
concluded that the PCC project is unnecessary. Davis-Besse will continue to

meet the needs and requirements of Emergency Preparedness wvith existing site
facilities.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact Mr. R. V. Schrauder, Nuclear Licensing Manager, at (419) 249-2366.

Very truly yours,
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cc: P. Byron, DB-1 Senior Resident Inspector 4\0@
A. B. Davis, Regional Administrator, NRC Region III ¥
T. V. Wambach, DB-1 NRC Senior Project Manager /1 "
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